



Amin Saeidifar

Technical Translator

Email: ehsan7596.s@gmail.com

Mobile: (+98)9135259286

Address: Iran

DoB: 1996-07-17

Marital Status: Married

Military Service: Served

Profile Summary

A professional translator, with more than 7 years of translation experience. honorable to work with Iran Alloy Steel Company as a translator. full mastery of Persian/English and vice versa translation. Superior translator from Ministry of Cultural Heritage of Iran. able to translate text, papers, videos, and translate and create subtitles for videos.

Education

Master of Mechanical Engineering

Branch: Solid

Institute/University: Khaje Nasir Toosi University of Technology

Tehran, Iran

2020 - 2023

GPA : 16.49

Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering

Institute/University: Yazd University

Yazd, Iran

2015 - 2020

GPA : 15.65

Work Experience

Translator

Iran Alloy Steel Company

Yazd, Iran

March 2016 - August 2016

Technical translaor

Transis, Transnet

Iran

May 2017 - Present

Content Producer and Translator

Rokida

Iran

March 2019 - July 2020

Skills

Persian/English translation

subtitle edit software

Paper Translation

Content production

Language

English

Reading ●●●●●

Writing ●●●●●

Speaking ●●●●●

Listening ●●●●●

Projects

Title of the published paper (Calculating net radiation of freshwater reservoir to estimate spatial distribution of evaporation using satellite images)

Link : <https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S0022169421014426>

Piezoelectric energy harvesting from the vibrations of the composite wing of a drone in subsonic airflow

Published

Honors

Superior Translator from Ministry of Cultural Heritage of Iran

2018

Top translator from Transis

2021